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(B) GENERAL PROVISION OF HEALTH SERVICES FOR
THE AREA.

1. Laboratory Facilities.—Specimens for bacteriological and
pathological examination are sent to the Burnley Public Health
Laboratory, Victoria Hospital, Burnley, and the cost of examin-
ation is borne by the Rural District Council.

The number of specimens sent to the Laboratory by medical
practitioners and others during 1946 is given on page 24.

2. Ambulance Facilities.—Since 1944 a free ambulance service
for all accident and sick cases has been in operation throughout
the District, by arrangement with neighbouring local authorities
whose motor ambulances are used.

The cost to the Council for the year was approximately
£380.

3. Nursing in the Hume.-——-TherE are three Nursing Associations
in the District, viz.

(a) Fence Dlstrlct which 1nc1udes the parishes of Old Laund
Booth, ngham Barley, Roughlee, Goldshaw Booth

and part of Reedley. — One Nurse.

(b) Read District includes the parishes of Read, Sabden,
Simonstone. — One Nurse.

(c)  Cliviger District includes the parishes of Cliviger,
Worsthorne, Hapton, and Habergham Eaves. — Two
Nurses.

(d) Blacko, «this township is a member of the Nursing
Association in the adjacent Urban District of Barrow-
ford.

Other parishes are served by Nursing Associations in nearb},r
towns through voluntary subscriptions.

The nurses attend to midwifery cases on behalf of the County
Council. This service, and indeed the nurses work generally, has
been of inestimable value to the District, and is greatly appre-
ciated by the public.

- The Associations are maintained by public subscriptions, but
the County Council meet the cost of the service in connection
with midwifery.




























































